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‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)

s _—__—_#—

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hew, Lee Fong <LeefongHew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Wednesday, 31 July 2019 4:06 PM

‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’

‘sur@|kkauto.com’; ‘AbwinM$ - Sharifah’

TP Survey assignment for SJV 55898 DOA: 27/07/2019 OQur ref: NSV1900383/HLF

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Mohamad Taufikh as the Single
Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

Insured Vehicle

3 Party Vehicle :

SJV 5589 B

Estimated Cost of
repairs

.......................................................

Regards,
Claims Division

e i
..... . ]
e
_____ e i
..... e

Copy to ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD (Your Ref: SJV55898 ) via Email.

MNote -

{ «) 1.

This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your

client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct
a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4 Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments here

to is confidential. If you are not the

intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail



(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments

hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Used Mazda 3 Car for Sale in Singapore. Leco Auto Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
sGCARMART.COM Login Sign up
| Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
~ et ‘ re Cash :'I_. eV Alir \.\ 1 Dact - -~_ .;: loday
'Iiéi::e-l;.'r'é a h|gher SE“IHQ pr-ﬁ::e_b-y seﬁqﬁg your car yourself o
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.
Mazda 3 Price Range  w| | Depreciation | 2010 w| Ivehicle Type %] N Submit ikl
Horme » Usad Cars = Laco Auto Pre. Lt « Magda 3 1,68 Lusury
Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price %17,000
Depreciation $8,660 fyr Reg Date 29-Apr-2010
J {Bmths 27days COE left)
Mileage 137,878 km {14.9k jyr) Manufactured 2009
Road Tax 42 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $12,7497 as of taday [change) oMy $21,139
COE £30,000 ARF £21,139
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 77.0 kW (103 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,275 kg Mo. of Owners 2

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sad

=1
Features Ear
Location Map
1.6L DOHC 16V WT Engine, 4 Speed Automatic Steptronic Transmission, 2 x ERS mrhau;rs, ABES, Keyless
Entry/Engine Start, Retractable Side Mirrars View specs of the Mazda 5 Sedan (. 201
Accessories Ratiirt Bt

Factory Fitted Audio System, 16" Sports Rims, Muiti-Function Steering Control, Leather Seats, Reverse Sensors,
Sofar Flm, Fog Lights.

Seller Information

Description Company
Mewer Facelift Luxury Model. Smoath And Quiet Drive. Surely The Best Condition Unit In Market, Low
Depreciation Below $700 Monthly, Much Better Than Renting A Car. Ideal Car To Own If You Are Looking For &
Budget Japanese Made Sedan For A Short Term Drive, Also An Option To Renew COE Later. Too Many Good
Pairts OF Buying This Unit 5o What Are You Waiting Far! Call Us To Arrange Ta View Now! Address
Category Location
PARF Ca
Office No
Status Contact Persan(s)

Availlable (Pending)
A buyer have pald a deposit for this car.

Resources
m Vehicle Evaluation
— ——— Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. F
i Car Valuation - Free
‘o %\ Fird out the market value of your existing car for free, Get starad
= C{'IIHJ}EI e

719 | Last Updated gne 31-ul

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/info.php?ID=844039&DL=1290

Leco Auta Pte Led
-:- I I

» 23 e | 18 v

&1 Lbi Avenue 2 #01-05/ 20215

68410020 / 68460020

Jeft 91574802
Douglas Q6680056
Eric 90550932

01-Aug-19



Used Mazda 3 Car for Sale in Singapore. Seng Lee Hong Vehicle Trading - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCARM J'L\.RT-'E“M ogin - Sign up
| N:ew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Mazda 3 Price Range w| [Depreciation | 2010 w | Vehicle Type | M Submit
s

Mazda 3 1.6A Luxury

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price £17, 700
Depreciation 59,200 fyr Reg Date 11-May-2010

I (9rmths Sdays COE left)
Mileage 164,000 km (17.8k fyr) Manufactured 2010
Road Tax 742 jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $12,088 as of today | oMV $21,131
CDE $19,641 ARF 521,131
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 77.0 kW (103 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,275 kg No. of Owners 4
Type of Vehicle
Features Fl s
Location Map

powarful And Economical 1.6L DOMC 16 WT Engine, 4 Speed Automatic Steptronic Transmission, SRS Airbags,

AB5, Keyless Entry And Push Start, View specs of the

Accessories

Mutti Function Contral Steering, Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Bullt In Audic/CD With Steering Controds, Auto
Retractable Side Mirror.

Saller Information

Description Company Seng Lee Hong Vehicle
Well Maintained, Mint Condition. Ideal For Shart Term Usage With Low Depreciation, Trading
Category » 55 | 15
PARF Address 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #02-15
Status Location
Available
Office No B46T2ZE0Z
Resources Contact Pers
= CLPerson jeolam Lee 06202802
" Car Valuation - Frai
o ‘d\, Find out the market value of your existing car for free,
s-ra Viehicle Evaluation
e Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally.
Upfront Payment
TrarsfaiFes 525
https://www sgearmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=824685&DL=2311 01-Aug-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

:-.Ban:k to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 021A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJV5589B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Aug 2019

Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDA3 1.6L SDN LUX
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 76809929

Chassis No.: JM6BL10Z1A0115047
Maximum Power Output: 77.0 kW (103 bhp)
Open Market Value: $21,679.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Jan 2010

First Registration Date: 29 Jan 2010

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $21,679.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,839.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2020

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $20,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,003.00

Total Rebate Amount: $11,842.00

Page 1 of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Aug 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/eng uireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 01-Aug-19



E.Fr"'i.ls ;\:; ]:"‘ ": IERE:)
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD o
B KAK BUKIT AVEHUE 4 - GRIE 2 Ti DRJ
W0-AR PREMIER @ KAKIBUKIT SINGAPCRE 415875 u
Tal 67139430 Fax B7138415 ig
Errall sarvicecentredabwin com. sa  Websile kA bibnm 3 carm Caryioe Cene
Gompany Reg. Mo 2013186E5G  GET Rep. No: 2013186850 -
. s e LaSeiBS
ATTN MARUS  b?
From:  SHARAICR ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00065
10 : NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD DATE : 01-AUG-2019
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MAKE : MAZDA
Py, ,_,.J MODEL : MAZDAS 1.6 SDN LUX
SIVS5808 CHASSIS NO : IMGEL10Z1AD115047
TONY PAIVA ENGINE NO : 26800929
BLX 902 JURDNG WEST SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
STREET 91 / / ? PAGE 10F3
#09-107 -
SINGAPORE 640902 WA I
CONTACT NO : 92410554 2 /; 4G Jf;?OJ lemd Y
.‘l - _____-—*—'
QTY  DESCRIPTION - —7 ol REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD)  SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
st Pt W=
1 REAR WINDSCREEM MOULDING At 113.20 —
i 8007 LID A 970 X
1 BOOT LI EMBLEM AN 7450 —
1 BOOT LID LOCK A1 10X
1 BOOT LID HINGE 41 1azs0X
1 BOOT LID LAMP RH cAq B0 —
1 TAILLAMPLH a1 117430 Y
1 TAIL LAMPRH Cae  1,17430
{  *TAIL LAMP PANEL RH e 7920 —
| REAR FENDER RH Sd o 109490 __—
1 REAR FENDER INNER PANEL RH A_ 987.200¢
1 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH e 203600
] REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD RH 7o, A 10530 = o
1 REAR BLMPER (L0230 —
1 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Aau 6L —
1 RFAR BUMPER RETAINER RH OAa BB —
1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Lo 586,30 —
1 WEATHERSTRIP A 34780 X
I REAR END PANEL /}':g{! 0 44980 —
1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH A .00 X
| WHEEL ARCH BEARING 2] AA 44750 X
{  FUEL TANK COVER A aa.:m%\
1 FUEL TANK NECK A~ 15250
Sub Tatal 10,336.40 0,00
SPECIAL NETT
1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT Aen 500070
1 WINDSCREEM INNER SEAL ApAe 5000 (&)



ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

B KAK] BLIIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2

#0748 PREMIER (3 KAK] BUKIT SIN GAPORE 415675

Tal G7139400 Faw 67139415

Emall; servicecantra Damwin com.sg  Weabsile wiw alvwirrmélcom
Company Reg No: P013108685G GST Reg Mot 201313G85G

JABWINE

Service Conlre

ESTIMATED COST: HQQO00065

1O  : NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD DATE : 01-AUG-2019
ATTH : MOTOR CLATM DEPARTMENT EKUEﬂ - anmye qgtpﬁai
: LA JoL |
SJVS580R CHAS5IS NO JMERL0Z1A0115047
TONY PAIVA ENGINE NO : 7RE09929
BLK 602 JURCNG WEST SERVICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
STREET 91 PAGE 20F3
#03-107
SINGAPCRE 640902
CONTACT NO ; 92410554
Qry DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT (SGD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
1 WINDSCREEN PRIMER & CLEANER A1 5000 X
1 BOOT LID SEALANT A7 50,00 o
1 REAR FEMDER RH SEALANT 44 5000
{  REAR END PANEL SEALANT Adc 5000 _~
10 REAR GND PANEL TOR GARNISH CLIPS AA 5000 X
10 REAR AUMPER CLIPS L 5000 —
5 REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD RH CLIPS A 30.00 "
1 SPORTS RIMRR 5 aau.m.oi
1 REVERSE SENSOR n-\ 300,00 0X,
Sub Total 1,410,00 0.00
LABOUR
I TO CONDLCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN PARTS 1,20000 / /00
ON DAMAGED AREAS
1 TOSPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 1,20000 {9 D
1 TO REMOVE & REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS 100,00 3
CHECK LIGHTING & RESETTING HEADLAMP FOCUS 2
1 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST FROOFING 250,00 &)
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 | 5 ,
COMPONENTS
1 70 DISMANTLE, REPLACE ANDJOR REPALR REVERSE 100.00 §GQv)
SENSOR B TESTING
1 TOCONDUCT COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT 12000 §9
1 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY 180.00 Cﬁ)
sullanty hence notify
' the following:
' B Spray painting
. (|- el part I':i-""-_;"":\'.i'\'l:_"y'
® FEMs Qnces gte subiect o canfirmaton
® By 5 on a “Withoul :Tl-'lu":k':e- basis
. ficakon| 5 s alliowad

oplementary

Acknowladged by Repairer
Signatura:
Dale:

Supf 3 'em(s) musi be resurveyed and
IS Subject to final approval from Insurance Company




2, Aug, 3619 112 1°

ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

B KAKE BUKIT AVERIUE 4 - GATE 2

#07.48 PREMER @ KAK| BUKIT SINGAPORE 41547%

Tal 67133400 Fax 67139415

Erraail; servicecantra@awin.corm o Websile wwaaimwinmid.com
Company Reg. No. S04318688G GST Rag. Mo: 2013184850

LABWIN:

Seree Cenime

ESTIMATED COET:_HQQUDPE

TG « NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-0OPERATIVE LTD DATE O1-ALG-3019
ATTHN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT MAKE MAZDA
MCDEL MAZDAT 1,60 SDN LI
51V5589R CHASSIS MO IMEBLI0Z LADLLIS047
TONY PALVA ENGIME NO i 26805929
BLE 902 JURONG WEST SERYICE ADVISOR SHARIFAH
STREET 91 PAGE JOF3
#09-107
SINGAPORE 640902
CONTACT MO ; S2410554
qw DESCRIPTION REPATR AMOUNT (5GD) SURVEYOR APP (SGD)
1 T DISMANTLE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR BOOT LID 120.00 A )(
COMPONENTS
Sub Total 3,420.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL 15,166.40 0.00
GST -7 0 1,061.65 0.00
TOTAL 16,228.05 0,00
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

Preparad By



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19013455/Uvd3n2

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

MAPLETREE ANSON e 150N
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GBE 2195H Veh. Inspected SJV 55898
Policy No. AVCPSBO0B9541801 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900383/HLF Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HEW LEE FONG Assign Date 31/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 LUX (A) c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JMEBL10Z1A40115047 Colour WHITE
Odometer 173671 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R18 NEXEN &6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R18 FIRENZA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 FIRENZA, & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  27/07/2018 Inspection Date 01/08/2019
Survey held at ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
No. 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#07-48 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT GATE 2
SINGAPORE 415875
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days




y I

y -y

Reg. MNo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 5589B

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.;1of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ,E::L’::?j;, el "‘t:j}“md
EP N
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 113.20 113.20
1{BOOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 1,219.70 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT LID EMBLEM NECESSARY 74.50 74.50
1|BOOT LID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 186.10 -
1|BOOT LID HINGE NOT NECESSARY 142 50 -
1|BOOT LID LAMP RH CRACKED 337.10 33710
1|TAIL LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 1,174.30 -
1|TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 1,174.30 1,174.30
1|TAIL LAMP PANEL RH BENT 79.20 79.20
1|REAR FENDER RH BADLY DENTED 1.084.90 1,094.90
1|REAR FEMDER INMNER PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE Q87.20 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM RH SERVICEAEBLE 203,60 -
1|REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD RH TORMN 105.30 105.30
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 1.102.30 1,102.30
1|REAR BUMFER REFLECTOR RH BROKEN 62.20 62.20
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH CRACKED 38.90 38.90
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 556.30 556.30
1|WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 347.80 -
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 449 80 449 80
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH MOT NECESSARY 203.00 -
1|WHEEL ARCH BEARING MOT NECESSARY 447 .50 B
1|FUEL TANK COVER MOT NMECESSARY 83.20 -
1|FUEL TANK NECK NOT NECESSARY 153.50 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,037.60
10,336.40 4,150.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30,00
1|WINDSCREEN PRIMER & CLEANER (SN} MNOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|BOOT LID SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR FENDER RH SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19013455/Uvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-09607 1968-R

Page No..2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) (s)
10|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
5|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD RH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|SPORTS RIM RR (SN} TO REPAIR SEE 680.00 -
LABOUR
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT MECESSARY 300.00 -
1,410.00 170.00
LABOUR
TO CONDUCT PANEL BEATING AND STRAIGHTEN 1,200.00 1,100.00
PARTS ON DAMAGED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF BOOT LID,REAR FENDER INNER PANEL RH
AND SPORTS RIMRR.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 1,100.00
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 100.00 30.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING & RESETTING HEADLAMP
FOCUS.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING FOR RUST PROOFING. 250.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
COMPONENTS.
TO DISMANTLE REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR REVERSE 100.00 50.00
SENSOR & TESTING.
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERISED WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY. 180.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE,REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR BOOT LID NOT NECESSARY 120.00 =
COMPONENTS.
3.420.00 2,620.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,166.40 6,940.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/IAWA18013455/Uvd3nd
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




